
 

 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and 
 

Commissioning 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 
The Democracy Service 
 

Civic Centre 3 
 

High Street 
 

Huddersfield 
 

HD1 2TG 
 

Tel: 01484 221000  
 

Please ask for: Jenny Bryce-Chan 
 

Email: jenny.bryce-chan@kirklees.gov.uk 
 

Tuesday 28 January 2020 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
Dear Member 
 

Licensing Panel 
 

The Licensing Panel will meet in the Meeting Room 1 - Town Hall, 
Huddersfield at 10.00 am on Wednesday 5 February 2020. 
 
The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports 
attached which give more details. 
 
 

 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and Commissioning 
 
 
Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic 
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should 
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

The Licensing Panel members are:- 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Member 
Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair) 
Councillor Christine Iredale 
Councillor Michael Watson 
 



 

 

 

Agenda 
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached 

 

 
  Pages 

 

1:   Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 
To approve the minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 6 
November 2019. 
 

 
 

1 - 4 

2:   Interests 
 
The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the 
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which 
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items 
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests. 
 

 
 

5 - 6 

3:   Admission of the Public 
 
Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a 
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive 
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at 
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to 
be discussed in private. 
 

 
 

 

4:   Deputations/Petitions 
 
The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations 
from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people 
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular 
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition 
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which 
the body has powers and responsibilities. 
 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the 
Public should provide at least 24 hours’ notice of presenting a 
deputation.   
 

 
 
 
 

 



 

 

5:   Public Question Time 
 
The Committee will hear any questions from the general public. 
 

 
 

 

6:   Licensing Act 2003- Application to vary a premises 
licence under the Licensing Act 2003 - The Shoulder of 
Mutton, 59 Lea Green, Mirfield WF14 0EA 
 
To consider the application at 10:00 
 
Contact: Mike Skelton, Licensing Officer Tel: 01484 221000 
 

 
 

7 - 48 

7:   Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the grant of a 
premises license under the Licensing Act 2003 - The 
Little Lock, 2 Marsden Lane, Marsden HD7 6AF 
 
To consider the application at 10:45 
 
Contact:  Anwar Butt, Licensing Officer, Tel: 01481 221000 
 

 
 

49 - 164 

 
 



 

1 
 

Contact Officer: Jenny Bryce-Chan  
 

KIRKLEES COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Wednesday 6th November 2019 
 
Present: Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair) 
 Councillor Christine Iredale 

Councillor Mohan Sokhal 
  
In attendance: Russell Williams, Group Leader Licensing Public 

Protection 
Mike Skelton, Licensing Officer 
Jordan Barrett, Licensing Officer 
Richard Woodhead, West Yorkshire Police, Licensing 
Officer  
PC Katie Jagger, West Yorkshire Police, Licensing Officer  

  
1 Site Visit - Cupushi, 54 Calder Road, Lower Hopton, Mirfield, WF14 8NR 

Site visit was undertaken.  

 
2 Interests 

No interests were declared. 
 

3 Admission of the Public 
That all agenda items be considered in public session.  

 
4 Deputations/Petitions 

No deputations or petitions were received.  

 
5 Public Question Time 

No questions were asked. 

 
6 Licensing Act 2003 – Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence: 

Cupushi, 54 Calder Road, Lower Hopton, Mirfield, WF14 8NR 
The Panel considered a report which outlined an application for the grant of a 
premises licence for Cupushi, 54 Calder Road, Lower Hopton, Mirfield, WF14 8NR. 
 
The Licensing Officer, outlined the application, advising the Panel that on 30 August 
2019, the Licensing department received an application for the grant of a premises 
licence for Cupushi, 54 Calder Road, Lower Hopton, Mirfield, WF14 8NR. The 
application was made on behalf of the company itself.   
 
The licensable activity applied for by the applicant was for the supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises, live and recorded music as follows:- 
 

 Supply of alcohol: Monday to Sunday, 11:00 – 23:00. 

 Live Music: Monday to Sunday, 12:00 – 23:00 

 Recorded Music: Monday to Sunday, 12:00 – 23:00 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Licensing Panel -  6 November 2019 
 

2 
 

In response to the application, eleven representations were received from members 
of the public. The representations suggested that should the application be granted, 
the licensing objectives in respect of Public Nuisance, Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder, Protection of Children from Harm and Public Safety would not be 
achieved. 
 
The licensing service also received correspondence from ten other members of the 
public in support of the application. 
 
The Council’s Environment Health Team in their capacity as Responsible Authority, 
had also requested that certain conditions be applied to the license should it be 
granted. 
 
The owner made representation to the Panel in support of the application and it was 
noted that although the application was for the full licence the intention was to serve 
wine between 9-5, and did not intend to open after 5:00pm unless it is for a ticket 
only event. The owner advised that to date, the venue had held three events and 
there had been no complaints from local residents and the aim was not to turn the 
venue into a bar but to provide a community hub and as the majority of the patrons 
were most likely be local, they would probably walk or take a taxi to the venue and 
therefore parking would not be an issue. The owner advised that with regards to live 
music the intention was not to host bands as the premises was not big enough but 
to play background music which would be no different to what the venue currently 
did now. 
 
The Panel received representations from local residents who were concerned that 
granting the full application would give permission for the premises to open all hours 
and play music which would cause a nuisance to residents given the proximity of the 
premises to local properties. 
 
Following careful consideration of all the representations both verbally and in 
writing, the Panel decided that:  
 
RESOLVED – The application for the Grant of a Premises Licence on behalf of 
Cupushi be granted as stipulated in the application. 
 

7 Application for Review Hearing under S51 Licensing Act 2003: JC’s 
Convenience Store, 607 Wakefield Road, Waterloo, Huddersfield, HD5 9XF 
The Panel considered a report which outlined an application made by West 
Yorkshire Police for a review hearing under S51 Licensing Act 2003, JCS 
Convenience Store, 607 Wakefield Road, Waterloo, Huddersfield, HD5 9XF. 
 
The Group Leader Licensing Public Protection outlined the application advising the 
Panel that on the 11 September 2019, West Yorkshire Police made an application 
for the review of the premises licence at JCS Convenience Store, 607 Wakefield 
Road, Waterloo. The applicant believed that the licensing objective of the prevention 
of crime and disorder was not being achieved at the premises.  
 
West Yorkshire Police, Licensing Officer, confirmed that a joint partnership 
operation was undertaken on the 7th September 2019, when partner organisations 
namely West Yorkshire Police, Trading Standards and the local authority visited a 

Page 2



Licensing Panel -  6 November 2019 
 

3 
 

number of shops, including JCS Convenience Store. The purpose of the operation 
was to ensure these premises were trading within the scope of the premises licence. 
 
The Panel was informed that during the visit, four packs of different branded 
tobacco products were open on the counter, with a number of cigarettes missing 
from each packet. The owner’s car was parked outside where a substantial amount 
on non-duty paid tobacco products were further found.  There was also a serious 
breach of licensing conditions as the CCTV did not work and the owner could not 
operate the system and cameras were defective.  It was also noted during the 
operation that staff were being employed without the necessary tax and national 
insurance being paid. 
 
The Panel was further informed that the shop had been trading for under 12 months 
and during this time it has been proven that the premises licence holder has a 
disregard for employment and licensing laws and this disregard is clearly in breach 
of the licensing objectives in respect of public safety and the prevention of crime and 
disorder. 
 
The premises Licence holder made representation advising the Panel it would be 
possible able to show receipts which would demonstrate that the purchase of a 
specific brand of cigarettes had been made from the local cash and carry store. 
Receipts were produced which, were circulated for the Panel’s attention.   
 
The Premises Licence holder responded to Panel questions by explaining that in 
respect of the non-duty paid cigarettes a friend had brought these back from the 
airport, and they were not for general sale but for personal use and there was only 
one other person that helped out at the store but not as a paid worker. 
 
RESOLVED - The premises licence for JCS Convenience Store be revoked. 
 

8 Application for Review Hearing under S51 Licensing Act 2003: Dixy Chicken, 
19 Cross Church Street, Huddersfield HD1 2PY 
The Panel considered a report which outlined an application made by West 
Yorkshire Police for a review hearing under S51 Licensing Act 2003, Dixy Chicken, 
19 Cross Church Street, Huddersfield, HD1 2PY. 
 
The Panel previously met on the 15 October 2019, to consider the review 
application made by West Yorkshire Police in respect of Dixy Chicken. At the 
hearing, the Panel were unable to reach a conclusive decision as it needed further 
information from the owner of Dixy Chicken and West Yorkshire Police and deferred 
the hearing to the 6 November 2019, to allow time for further information to be 
provided.   
 
The Group Leader Licensing Public Protection outlined the application advising the 
Panel that Dixy Chicken was visited as part of a joint operation between West 
Yorkshire Police, the UK Border Agency and the local authority on the 7 August 
2019.  
 
A number of shops were visited on that occasion; and the purpose of the operation 
was to ensure they were trading within the scope of their premise licence and that 
no illegal persons were employed in the premises. One individual was found to be 

Page 3



Licensing Panel -  6 November 2019 
 

4 
 

employed at Dixy Chicken who had an expired student visa and who’s right to 
remain in the UK had also expired. 
 
West Yorkshire Police Licensing Officers, drew the Panel’s attention to a statement 
provided from the UK Immigration Service. The statement gave details of the 
interview that was conducted on the day of the operation with the illegal worker. 
West Yorkshire Police Licensing Officer suggested to the Panel that this statement 
showed that the illegal worker was employed at Dixy Chicken and was not there 
purely for training purposes as was previously stated. 
 
The Licensing Officer who was involved in the operation explained that he was not 
present at the premises when the illegal worker was arrested, when he and a 
colleague entered Dixy Chicken he noticed a gentleman in handcuffs. He explained 
that it was a vast building and having gone upstairs he could not say with any 
certainty that the premises was being used for living accommodation.   
 
An associate of the owner made representation on behalf of the owner. The Panel 
was informed that there was no evidence that the premises was being used as living 
accommodation as there were no shower/bathing facilities. For health and safety 
reasons there were some toiletries i.e. washing soaps and sometimes customers 
would use upstairs. West Yorkshire Police Licensing Officer agreed to disregard the 
premises being used as living accommodation. 
 
The Panel was further informed that the illegal worker was only there for a few days 
for training and at the time of the operation he was not in uniform. A copy of the 
illegal workers training records were circulated for the Panels attention.  
 
The Panel raised a number of questions in respect of the illegal workers 
employment, and in response was advised that the new owner took over the shop 
1st August 2019 and the operation took place on the 7th August 2019 and 
suggested that the illegal workers employment at the shop may have been at the 
behest of the previous owner.   
 
In addition, a copy of a UK Border Agency document entitled Certificate of 
Application was circulated for the Panel’s attention. The Panel sought clarification 
on the document and was advised that this document was often issued when a 
none EEA national had applied for residency in a EEA country.  The certificate of 
application can be used to show that a person has a right to work.   
 
The Panel questioned why such an important document was not produced at the 
first hearing. 
 
Following careful consideration of all the representations, the Panel made the 
following decision:- 
 
RESOLVED - That the application for a review of the Premises Licence under S51 
Licensing Act 2003, Dixy Chicken be dismissed. 
 

Page 4



K
IR

K
LE

ES
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

/C
A

B
IN

ET
/C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

ET
C

 
D

EC
LA

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
IN

TE
R

ES
TS

 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

P
an

el
 

N
am

e 
of

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

Ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

 
in

te
re

st
 

 

Ty
pe

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t (

eg
 a

 
di

sc
lo

sa
bl

e 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

 o
r a

n 
“O

th
er

 
In

te
re

st
”)

 

 

D
oe

s 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 

in
te

re
st

 re
qu

ire
 y

ou
 to

 
w

ith
dr

aw
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 is

 u
nd

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n?
  [

Y/
N

] 

 

B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

in
te

re
st

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 Si
gn

ed
:  

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

   
   

   
D

at
ed

:  
  …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



N
O

TE
S 

D
is

cl
os

ab
le

 P
ec

un
ia

ry
 In

te
re

st
s 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

s,
 th

ey
 a

re
 y

ou
r d

is
cl

os
ab

le
 p

ec
un

ia
ry

 in
te

re
st

s 
un

de
r t

he
 n

ew
 n

at
io

na
l r

ul
es

. A
ny

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
sp

ou
se

 o
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 y
ou

 a
re

 li
vi

ng
 a

s 
hu

sb
an

d 
or

 w
ife

, o
r a

s 
if 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
yo

ur
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
.  

 A
ny

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
of

fic
e,

 tr
ad

e,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n 
or

 v
oc

at
io

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
on

 fo
r p

ro
fit

 o
r g

ai
n,

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, u

nd
er

ta
ke

s.
  

A
ny

 p
ay

m
en

t o
r p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

ny
 o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l b
en

ef
it 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 fr

om
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y)
 m

ad
e 

or
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

er
io

d 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ny
 e

xp
en

se
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

yo
u 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t d

ut
ie

s 
as

 a
 m

em
be

r, 
or

 to
w

ar
ds

 y
ou

r e
le

ct
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
.  

 A
ny

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
hi

ch
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
yo

u,
 o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 (o

r a
 b

od
y 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
as

 
a 

be
ne

fic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t) 
an

d 
yo

ur
 c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
-  

• 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 g
oo

ds
 o

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
r w

or
ks

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
; a

nd
  

• 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
fu

lly
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

d.
  

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t i

n 
la

nd
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
av

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 is
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
  

 A
ny

 li
ce

nc
e 

(a
lo

ne
 o

r j
oi

nt
ly

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s)

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

ol
ds

 to
 o

cc
up

y 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r a
 m

on
th

 o
r l

on
ge

r. 
 

 A
ny

 te
na

nc
y 

w
he

re
 (t

o 
yo

ur
 k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 - 

th
e 

la
nd

lo
rd

 is
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y;
 a

nd
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 is
 a

 b
od

y 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r 

ci
vi

l p
ar

tn
er

, h
as

 a
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t. 
 

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

 h
as

 in
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 o
f a

 b
od

y 
w

he
re

 - 
 

(a
) t

ha
t b

od
y 

(to
 y

ou
r k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 h

as
 a

 p
la

ce
 o

f b
us

in
es

s 
or

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f y
ou

r c
ou

nc
il 

or
 a

ut
ho

rit
y;

 a
nd

  
(b

) e
ith

er
 - 

 
 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 e

xc
ee

ds
 £

25
,0

00
 o

r o
ne

 h
un

dr
ed

th
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l i
ss

ue
d 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t 

bo
dy

; o
r  

 
if 

th
e 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t b

od
y 

is
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

, t
he

 to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ha

re
s 

of
 a

ny
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t e

xc
ee

ds
 o

ne
 h

un
dr

ed
th

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l i

ss
ue

d 
sh

ar
e 

ca
pi

ta
l o

f t
ha

t c
la

ss
.  

 

Page 6



Page 7

Agenda Item 6



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Live Music (Indoors) 

Day(s) From -To 
10:00 - 23:30 

Sunday to Friday 10:00 - 23:00 

Non-Standard Timings 
An additional hour into the morning is allowed for Bank Holiday weekends (Friday to Monday inclusive), Maundy 
Thursday, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day. 

Recorded Music (Indoors) 

Day(s) 
Monday to Friday 

10:00 - 23:30 

From -To 
10:00 - 23:00 

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 
DAY(S) FROM 

Monday to Friday 10:00 

Sunday 12:00 

Thursday to Saturday 10:00 

I! 

TO 

23:30 

00:00 

00:30 

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES 

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises 

NAME (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF THE PREMISES LICENCE 
HOLDER 

MT Barrel Trading Limited 
-. 

. SEGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) 

NAME, ADDRESS OF THE DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE 
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

 

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OR PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES 
SUPERVISOR (WHERE THE PREMISES AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL) 

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER: 
LICENSING AUTHORITY: 

Page 2 of 9 PR(A)0445 

Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Live Music (Indoors) 

Day(s) From -To 
10:00 - 23:30 

Sunday to Friday 10:00 - 23:00 

Non-Standard Timings 
An additional hour into the morning is allowed for Bank Holiday weekends (Friday to Monday inclusive), Maundy 
Thursday, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.ay. 

Recorded Music (Indoors) 

Day(s) 
Monday to Friday 

10:00 - 23:30 

From -To 
10:00 - 23:00 

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 
DAY(S) FROM 

Monday to Friday 10:00 
Sunday 12:00 
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 

TO 
23:30 
00:00 
00:30 

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES 

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises 

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE ,. 

MT Barrel Trading Limited 

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) 

NAME OF DESIGNAT�D PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF 
ALCOHOL 

. 

 
-

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICHED OR PROHIBITED 

As per Licensing Act 2003 

Any conditions applicable to these premises are attached to the licence 

Page 8 of 9 PR(A)0445 

Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49

Agenda Item 7



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



O�!(�lees 
u rn

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this fonn please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. -
1/A- -o+� LiTTlE. 

I/We_ 
 J .. ______ Leck, ( 1>�E") l: 

..

(Insert name(s) of applicant) 
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 - Premises details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

2 /vi R/\S OE. N l fl JJ £ 
MM?5 0£.tv 
f.lo DtJERSfll::L D 

Post town j 1--Jo D DfR S Fl£L I) 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

NA 

£0 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as 

a) an individual or individuals * □ 

b) a person other than an individual *

as a limited company/limited liability 0 
partnership 

11 as a partnership (other than limited liability) □

iii as an unincorporated association or □ 

lV other (for example a statutory corporation) □ 

c) a recognised club □ 

d) a charity □ 

l Postcode lt-tol 6/lF

Please tick as appropriate 

please complete section (A) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

s 
( 

Page 57



Page 58



e) the pr'ofmetor of an educational establishment □ please complete section (B)

f) a health service body □ please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the □ please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 ( c 14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part □ please complete section (B) 
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within 
the meaning of that Part) in an independent 
hospital in England 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in □ please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confinn (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carryimg-_'On or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 
premises for licensable activities; or 

I am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory function or 

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr � Mrs D 

Surname 
Miss D 

Nationality i3 « 1 f I S-/-{ 

Current residential 
address if different from 
premises address 

Post town 

Ms 

 

Postcode 

□ 

□ 

I-IDS g YO

Where plicable (if demonstratmg a ngm LU wu,r. v,u the Home Office online right to work 
· g service), the 9-digit 'share code' provided to the applicant by that service (please see
5 for infonnation)

• I I 

Page 59



Page 60



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

Mr G1' Mrs D Miss 

Surname 

□ Ms 0 Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

First names 

Date of birth -am 18 years old or over

Nationality /3 /( / ft \ ft
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Ho Office online right to work 
checking service), the 9-digit 'share code' provided to the aa icant by that service: (please see 
note 15 for infonnation) 

Current residential 
address if different from 
premises address 

Post town 

E-mail address
(optional) 1 

' 

Postcode I--/ D l ltJ f 

Pleas provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please 
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

Name 

Address 
� 

� Cl O ()�vek- Mb�Ct1 . L 1D
INO£i'&'ldlVl� � , 
�\�� �D, 

+-\�le4'.) t-\0C) 3Lx_ r

Registered num'ber (where applicable) r 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



J 

Supply of alcohol Will the suppll:'. of alcohol be for consumption On the 
□ Standard days and - please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises 

timings (please read 
guidance note 7) Off the 

□ premises 

Day Start Finish Both � 
Mon i ! .... "" 3p,,,, State anl:'. seasonal variations for the SU[!Pll:'. of alcohol (please read

--------------- ------------- guidance note 5)

4- f"" IO P""'

Tue Ii <,._M si:. "'1 
-

L+f� i()P.,

Wed I \ "-"" ; '""' 

4 P•wi I\Pri 

Thur 
ll \)."' 1h Non standard timings. Where l:'.OU intend to use the premises for 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

-----------
t+ p fV\ 

I \ r.,,,,.., 
-------- - ~ -

4 p fl\ 

I l.i.N\ ----------•---

I I c.....-. ------------

I IP�

s p.,,--------·--
I\ PM 

-------- --

I i f'"'

-----· 
t\·y VV\ 

the suppll:'. of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

-

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 
checklist at the end of the form): 

Name  
Date of birth 

Address 

' 

Postcode 

Personal licence number (if known) AYr1L1 W f-cR,_ , 

Issuing licensing authori� (if known) 
k ltZK\.��,

i 

v 

Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work 
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service 
which confinned their right to work (please see note 15) 

Signature 

Date 14-( 11 / < q

Capacity own-e..r 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 

state in what capacity. 

Signature  
Date , 4-/ I I I ( 'I

Capacity OWN€.!\ 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with 
this application (please read guidance note 14) 

Post town I I Postcode I 
Telephone number (if any) I 
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

Personal Data 

We have recently updated our Privacy Notice about how we use personal data 

provided to the Council. Further infonnation can be found at: 
http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/infonnation-and-data/pdf/privacy-notice-licensing
gambling-act. pdf 

Licensing Department, Flint Street Depot, Flint Street, Huddersfield HDl 6LG 

Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Ref: TM REF: 22589➔764-0 I 

I wish to raise my objections to the request by XXXXX for the granting of a premises 
licence/club premises cetii ficate in respect of premises known as 
The Little Lock 2 Marsden Lane, Marsden, Huddersfield HD7 6AF. 

As a resident of 4 Marsden Lane, I am immediately affected by this application. One of the 
external walls of 2 Marsden Lane fonns the side boundary between the two propetiies and the 
distance between the 2 buildings is at one point as little as 3.5 metres. Our garden area sits 
directly alongside the open area at the back of 2 Marsden Lane, and their street frontage abuts 
our drive. As such I wish to object to the licensing application on a number of grounds: 

1. Crime and disorder

Marsden already is well served with pubs and bars and there is currently a lot of disorder 

connected with the 'ale trail' that congregates in the village centre, from which The Little 

Lock is only 4 minutes' walk. Moreover the British Legion and Band Room are both licensed 

premises in operation within 200 and 500 metres respectively of the property, and both in the 

past have been associated with drink-related antisocial behaviour which has impacted 

negatively on the residents in this area. There is evident potential for the licensed premises at 

2 Marsden Lane to attract similar antisocial behaviour with its negative consequences for 

local residents, including myself. 

2. Public safety

Kirklees council licensing policy focuses predominantly on how the safety of the potential 

users of the licensed premises will be ensured. In this respect the lack of pavement both in 

front of the premises and along neighbouring road areas poses an evident risk to people 

accessing and leaving the premises by foot. I can testify to the lack of visibility at this point 

in the road and the problems caused by cars travelling at speed along the road towards the 

village centre. In tenns of the wider public, the extra traffic that the opening of a bar would 

generate has obvious potential for jeopardising the safety of all pedestrians using the road, 

including schoolchildren going to and from the local schools. Extra traffic would not only 

relate to customers and staff accessing the premises but to goods traffic, waste removal etc. 

3. Public nuisance

The problems connected with extra traffic extend also to parking, already at a premium in this 

area, as the premises have no scope for the provision of customer or staff parking and hence 

pressure will inevitable increase on the very limited on-road parking used by residents. 

Noise is an evident issue as the proposed bar with its outside space to the rear sits in a 

residential area with a number of houses in very close proximity. The potential noise 

nuisance is amplified with the proposals for live and recorded music and licensing hours that 

extend into the late evening. Light is another issue connected to late opening hours that, along 

with noise, would affect not only nearby residents but impact negatively on the wildlife 

corridor that follows the line of the Huddersfield Narrow Canal at the immediate rear of the 

building. 

Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



LICENSING ACT 2003: NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE 

TAKE NOTICE that I have applied to Kir1dees Council under the Licensing Act 2003, for the grant of a premises licence/club premises 

certificate" In respect of premises known as The Little Lock 2 Marsden Lane, Marsden, Huddersfield HD76AF. 

For Sale of alcohol 

Live music 

Recorded music 

Mon/Tues 11am-10prn, Wed-Sat 11am-11pm, Sun 11am-9pm. 

Fri 4pm-10pm, Sat 1Dam-10prn, Sun 11am-9pm. 

Mon-Fri 9am-11pm, Sat 8am-11pm, Sun 9am-5pm. 

lnterasted parties and responsible authorities may make representations regarding lhe application where they believe that the 

proposed activities would undermine any of the four licensing objectives. 

Any representations must be submitted In writing to the Licensing Office, Flint Street Depot, Flint Street, Fartown, Huddersfield, HD1 

6LG or by email at iicensing@kirklces.gov.uk by, 28.12.19. Persons wishing to inspect the Licensing Register may do so at the above 

address during normal office hours or online at www.kirldees.gov.uk/licensing. It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly to make a 

false statement in connection with an application and on summary conviction would be liable to a fine not exceeding £5000. 

TM REF: 225894764-01 

Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	2 Interests
	6 Licensing Act 2003- Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 - The Shoulder of Mutton, 59 Lea Green, Mirfield WF14 0EA
	7 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the grant of a premises license under the Licensing Act 2003 - The Little Lock, 2 Marsden Lane, Marsden HD7 6AF



